
 
 

Date: 2020-08-17 

 

FCC ID: S9E-EM7565 

 

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change 

 

We, Trimble Inc. hereby declare that the intention of this Class II Permissive Change is to add a 

host: 10" Handheld computer (Model: 121800/ Brand: Trimble Inc.) to the certified module 

which was originally granted on 08/03/2020 under FCC ID: S9E-EM7565. It is co-located with a 

module under FCC ID: PD99560NG in the host. 

 

The modules mentioned above have been approved and are electronically and mechanically 

identical to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, Trimble Inc., take the 

responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in the host and 

when modules are transmitting simultaneously. 

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you. 

 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

 

 
________________________________ 

Katherine Allen / Compliance Engineer 

Trimble Inc. 

Tel: 541-750-9385 

FAX: 541-758-7248 

E-mail: Katherine_allen@trimble.com 


